
 
  
                                                                               May 14th, 2012 
To: Federal Communications Commission 
      Authorization and Evaluation division 
 
Subject: Request for Confidentiality for DELPHI ICR Radio (FCC ID - L2C0050TR) 
 
Pursuant to 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, Delphi requests that a part of the subject application be held 
confidential. 
 
Type of Confidentiality requested Exhibit Type File name 
Permanent Schematics ICR_Schematic.pdf 
Permanent Parts List/BOM ICR_Parts List.pdf 
Permanent Block Diagram ICR_Block Diagram.pdf 
Permanent Theory of Operation ICR_Theory of Operation.pdf 
Permanent Technical Description ICR_Technical Overview.pdf 
Short-Term User Manual ICR_User’s Manual Excerpt.pdf  
Short-Term Internal Photos ICR_ Internal Photos.pdf 
Short-Term External Photos ICR_ External Photos.pdf 
 
Delphi has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in industry. 
Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have 
achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship. 
 
Permanent Confidentiality: 
Delphi requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently withheld from public 
review. 
 
Short-Term Confidentiality: 
Delphi requests the exhibits selected above as short term confidential be withheld from public view for a 
period of 45 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization and prior to marketing. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian W. Johnson 
EGM - EMC Design Group  
Delphi Electronics & Safety   
M/S CTC 2E 
2151 E. Lincoln Rd 
Kokomo IN 46902 


